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Neil Holly

From:
Sent: 30 January 2024 23:38
To: Local Plan
Subject: Ansty Green Belt

Hello, 
 
I would like to strongly oppose the plans to build on Ansty Green Belt.  
 
I personally think anyone considering building on our beautiful countryside and green belts should be 
disgusted with themselves. These historical villages such as Ansty were mentioned in the Domesday 
book 1886 as part of the hundred of Brinklow. The village has remained this way since then until now 
2024 when you want to plonk a great big industrial site. This is shocking. Why can’t things just be built 
in Coventry or Rugby. There is no need to ruin our villages just for the sake of money and greed. This 
will cause disturbance, additional traffic and will be detrimental to wildlife. This site is used for local 
villagers for dog walking and for local children to play in. If anything the land should be used for a 
nature reserve or allotments. Please don’t do this, it will be unsightly and I’m ashamed of what Rugby 
Council is doing to our countryside and villages. We don’t need more houses, employment or 
industrial sites on our land. What about our English heritage and wildlife? That’s obviously not 
important to Rugby Council. Let’s just ruin our villages and get rid of all our historic countryside.  
 
Kind regard, 

  
  




